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When users are invited to share or collaborate on a folder in Box they receive an automated email with a

link to the Box folder. The first time they connect to Box they need to follow the steps below to setup their
account and password with the Box system.

1. Accept the invitation

Accept the Box folder invitation

e Open the automated email with the link to the folder
e Click > Accept invitation

From: noreply@box.com <noreply@box.com>
Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2018 3:41 PM

To: MBIETest <MBIEtest@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: Box Admin has invited you to collaborate on Box

Box Admin has invited you to collaborate on a folder:

“"Hello, | want to share my folder, "Project A", on Box." — Box Admin

Get to view this on mobile

This will take you to the Box login screen where you can create an account.
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2. Enter your details

At the Box initial login page:

e Enter your name, and required password (which must contain as least 2 numbers)
e Click > Submit

LU B https:/mibsie account boxeom/signup/eollaly JO = @ & | [ Create Your Account | Powere... %

box @ Engish(us) % +16503291210 A

You're invited to collaborate on:

Project A
Shared by Box Admin

Signup for a Box account to accept invite

[Full Name

[ ‘ f Field Required.
e TR ST )

Ermail Address

[ worksafetest@worksale. goving ‘

Password

|

Phone Number (optional)

¥

[ Field Required.

MirkstasetBuciascetaabyation and Employment
N = YOu agree to Box's Terms of Service and Privacy Policy.

3. Welcome page

At the Welcome to Box prompt:

e C(Click > “Skip this and go straight to Box”

&« > ahnpsj/app.box.com/usef_profile/selup L-a¢ EBOXlSimpleOnline Collabor... * l xS

box -

Welcome to Box, WorkSafe Test!

Let's personalize your experience.
What do you mostly plan to use Box for?

X2 p——]
REAS =E
=
S—— =
FOR PERSONAL USE FOR WORK

At this point you should be presented with your Box home screen.
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4. Accepting folder invitations

If you can’t see the folder you were invited to collaborate on with Box:

e Either click > “You have pending invitations to collaborate” at the top of the screen, or click >
“Notifications” on the left hand side

E https://app.box.com/folder/0 P-ad EAII Files | Powered By Box .

tI)X Search Fil &) You have pending invitations to collaborate.
All Files ~ | News

* There are no items in this folder.

Drag files here to upload, or click here to browse files from

your computer.

e Accept the invitations

m https://app.box.com/notifications/unread O ~ & & E Notifications | Powered by Box x .

Unread Messages -

Box Admin invited you to collaborate.
yesterday at 9:00 PM on Project A
(]

For future logins bookmark and use this link: https://account.box.com/login

If presented with the prompt pictured below and you are not part of MBIE, Select > “Not a part of
Ministry of Business Innovation and Employment”

!ﬂ https://mbie sccount boxcom/login’ O ~ @ & Iﬂso, | togin x m

file Edit View Favorites Jools Help
% | Boxv

-

Part of Ministry of Business
Innovation and Employment?

Manistry of Business Innovation and Employment uses. your
etwork usemame and password 1 ogin 10 80x. Contwe 10
10g 1110 Box Iough your network

==
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